MEMORANDUM

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
This Department

FOR

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

This refers to the memorandum dated March 3, 2022 of DPWH Region III Director ROSELLER A.
TOLENTINO, endorsing the request for Project Modification of OIC-District Engineer Hermon G.
Ines, Tarlac 2" District Engineering Office requesting for the approval of the Modification of the
project under FY 2022 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

As per GAA/Original

| As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 320102104548000
Project ID: P00621574LZ

ORGANIZATIONAL OUTCOME 2: Protect Lives and
Properties Against Major Floods — Flood management
Program - Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood
Mitigation Facilities within major river Basins and
Principal Rivers.

Rehabilitation of Dike along O'Donnell River (Brgy.
Maruglu Section, Sta.2+561.60 to Sta. 2+742 -

ORGANIZATIONAL OUTCOME 2: Protect Lives and
Properties Against Major Floods — Flood management
Program - Construction/ Rehabilitation of Flood
Mitigation Facilities within major river Basins and
Principal Rivers.

Rehabilitation of Dike along O'Donnell River (Brgy.
Maruglu Section, Sta.2+603.00 to Sta. 3+137.00 -
Right Bank), Capas, Tarlac

protection with steel sheet pile.

POW and approved Plan)

Right Bank), Capas, Tarlac
5 Unit Cost Allocation Unit Cost Estimated Cost

Physical Target P (*000) P ("000) Physical Target P (*000) P (*000)
CW-1- Cw-1- R
Construction of Dike : | P 534.9224/l.m. £ 96,500.00 Construction of Dike : £ 96,500.00
180.40 L.m. ' 534.00 L.m. 180.7116/1.m.
ROW - ROW e
Acquisition - = ROW — ROW Acquisition - -
EAO - £ 3,500.00 EAO - £ 3,500.00

Total: | £ 100,000 Total: £ 100,000

Justification:

For continuity of concrete slope protection projects adjustment on the start station is necessary.
Also, the released amount is enough to cover additional length of 353.60 I.m. of concrete slope

The target is based on the actual PDE and latest approved Construction Materials Price Data (CMPD).
The Project is 200 MM. Thick concrete slope protection with 12.0 meters steel sheet pile. (see attached

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence,
the said request is hereby recommended for Secretary’s consideration and approval.
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Undersecretary for Regional Operations
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